
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

DEPT: Board of Supervisors *A-31 BOARD AGENDA# ________ _ 

Urgent D Routine [!] AGENDA DATE December 16, 2014 

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES NO D 415 Vote Required YES D NO [!] 
(Information Attached) 

SUBJECT: 

Approval of Reappointment of Ronald West on the Stanislaus County Parks and Recreation Commission 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reappoint Ronald West on the Stanislaus County Parks and Recreation Commission to a four year term 
ending on December 31, 2018. 

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: 
No. 2014-620 

On motion of Supervisor __ \Cv'jth_r9~- ____________________ . , Seconded by Supervisor_ MQotejth __________________ _ 
and approved by the following vote, 
Ayes: Supervisors:_OJ~cieD .. kh.ie~'1 .. YYLtbCQW .. MQoteAh~_qJld. kh.qirr:rnm DstfYl_artirii _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Noes: Supervisors: _____________ -~QIJ~- ___________________________________________________________________ _ 
Excused or Absent: Supervisors:_ NQ.'l~ ________________________________________________________________ - - - -
Abstaining: Supervisor_: __________ f'::!Q!)§! ___________________________________________________________________ _ 

1) X Approved as recommended 
2) Denied 
3) Approved as amended 

4) Other: 

MOTION: 

ATTEST: c File No. 



Striving to be the Best 

October 14, 2014 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

BOARD OF SfllPfRVfSORS 

1114 OCT 2 2 A IQ: I 1 

MEMORANDUM 

Christine Ferraro-Tallman 
Clerk of the Board 

Jami Aggers (Y 
Director of Park~lJnd Recreation 

PARKS AND RECREATION 
Administration 

Jami Aggers 
Director 

Merry Mayhew 
Assistant Director 

3800 Cornucopia Way, Suite C, Modesto, CA 95358-9492 
Phone: 209.525.6750 Fax: 209.525.6773 

STANISLAUS COUNTY PARK COMMISSION TERM EXPIRATIONS 

This letter is to inform you of the expressed interest of Ron West to continue as Commissioner of the 
Park Commission. He has expressed interest to be considered for re-appointment of another term 
beginning January 1, 2015. 

This is also to acknowledge a notice of resignation received from Park Commissioner Brent 
Bohlender, whose term ends on December 31, 2014. Please be advise, there will be one vacant 
position in District 2 beginning January 1, 2015. 

Thank you. 


